



Son Yop JANG

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1963
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL syjang@jipyong.com

Mr. Son Yop Jang is a Partner in the Finance Group. He is recognized for his expertise in corporate advisory, insolvency procedure and litigation. He is particularly renowned for his successful track record in litigations involving real estate and finance.

Mr. Jang always delivers his clients the best results through his meticulous document analysis, examination of applicable laws and strategic approach to problem solving.

Mr. Jang holds an LL.B. from Yonsei University.

He is a member of the Korean Bar.

Education

1998 Yonsei University (LL.B.)

Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)

2011-2020	Partner, Nexus Law Group
2010-2012	Auditor, Shinhan No.1 Special Purpose Acquisition Co., Ltd.
2009-2010	Associate, One Law Partners
2005	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Notable Achievements

- Criminal and civil litigation for an asset management company regarding the fire accident in Goyang Terminal
- Litigation regarding the dispute between members of a consortium for the Pangyo Building New Construction Project
- Litigation regarding the dispute over the lease of Alpha Dome City in Pangyo
- Litigation regarding the collapse of the avalanche tunnel in Gangwon Province
- Advising on the application for bankruptcy and real estate disputes for a medical corporation
- Litigation related to the boundary encroachment in connection with the apartment project site in Sindang-dong
- Litigation regarding the right of light for Sinchon Youth Housing
- Litigation regarding the transfer of business rights of the real estate development project in Australia
- Litigation regarding a lease agreement for a rental apartment in Incheon
- Litigation regarding right of retention on a logistics center in Eumseong
- Litigation regarding disposition of a temporary restraining order for delivery of a logistics center in Seoicheon and related claims on compensation for damages
- Litigation regarding damage to lease object of Ansan logistics center
- Advising on and litigation for securing occupancy of the development project site in the Credit Mountain area
- Advising on the development of the Han River Cinepolis Industrial Complex in Gimpo and litigated to secure occupancy of the project site
- Litigation to secure occupancy of project site for urban development project in Songdo Station area

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2005 Korea

Languages

Korean / English / Chinese

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.